

October 23, 2000

Robert H. Leyse
P.O. Box 2850
Sun Valley, ID 83353

Dear Mr. Leyse:

In response to your e-mail to the Office of Public Affairs of August 19, 2000, our cognizant staff member has reviewed the Penn State Rod Bundle Heat Transfer web site. He made several editing corrections, which have been sent to Penn State and implemented.

In response to your question 1, there have been only two versions of the report describing the work performed under tasks 1 to 10 of the contract: (1) the draft version which was completed and sent for peer review in October 1998; and (2) the final version which revised the draft according to the comments of the reviewers. We received the final version in February, 2000. Since that time we have been resolving formatting issues. This work is now complete.

Concerning the schedule of the program, some delays were encountered in the procurement of components from subcontractors. The test assembly is now assembled and in place, and the facility is nearing completion.

Sincerely,

/RA/

John H. Flack, Acting Chief
Safety Margins and Systems Analysis Branch
Division of Systems Analysis and Regulatory Effectiveness
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

October 23, 2000

Robert H. Leyse
P.O. Box 2850
Sun Valley, ID 83353

Dear Mr. Leyse:

In response to your e-mail to me of August 19, 2000, our congizant staff member has reviewed the Penn State Rod Bundle Heat Transfer web site. He made several editing corrections which have been sent to Penn State and implemented.

In response to your question 1, there have been only two versions of the report describing the work performed under tasks 1 to 10 of the contract: (1) the draft version which was completed and sent for peer review in October 1998; and (2) the final version which revised the draft according to the comments of the reviewers. We received the final version in February, 2000. Since that time we have been resolving formatting issues. This work is now complete.

Concerning the schedule of the program, some delays were encountered in the procurement of components from subcontractors. The test assembly is now assembled and in place, and the facility is nearing completion.

Sincerely,

/RAI

John H. Flack, Acting Chief
Safety Margins and Systems Analysis Branch
Division of Systems Analysis and Regulatory Effectiveness
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

Distribution:
SMSAB R/F
DSARE Action Number: 2000-82
DBessette R/F
PNorian

C:\Doc115.wpd

OAR in ADAMS? (Y or N)	Y	Publicly Available? (Y or N)	Y
---------------------------	---	---------------------------------	---

*Concurred dates

To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the box: "C" = Copy without attachment/enclosure "E" = Copy with attachment/enclosure
"N" = No copy *

OFFICE	SMSAB	SMSAB	AC:SMSAB	ADM/DCPM	AD:DSARE
NAME	DBessette:mb:adl	ANotafrancesco	JFlack	MMace	FEltawila
DATE	10/18/00*	10/18/00*	10/18/00*	10/18/00*	10/20/00*

Template= RES-006 Accession Number ML003762206 RES File Code